SELECTMEN'S MINUTES June 23, 1987

PRESENT: Chrm Robert Fay, Sel Andrew C Woodsome, Jr and Dennis Abbott Individual people are listed as they were seen.

Road Commissioner: Fred Fay was in and the Board discussed with him the work that needs to be done at the Dump to get it in the proper condition to pass a Forrest Warden inspection. The work that needs to be done is as follows; 1. Stumps moved back..loamed and seeded

- 2. Bury th ashes
- 3. Open up some space over by the tires
- 4. Stones must be moved to the wall
- 5. move the burnt pile

Fred said he must use a dozer and the Board agreed.

SMF: Sel Woodsome, Jr gathered some information to take with him to his meeting at the MMA office tomorrow. He will testify on ground water pollution to a George Mitchell subcommittee. Andrew Timmis will join him and Timothy Nelson, Waterboro Health Officer.

Road Review Committee: Ed Waterhouse, Dwayne Woodsome, Don Ford, Roland Oakes, Babe Morrill, Danny Brown, Ken Roberts, Ken Booker and Ken Roberts.

Chrm Fay began the meeting by stating that at the Last Council Meeting Dwayne Woodsome said that he thought the Board of Selectmen were not using the Road Review Committee and did they have a use for it? Chrm Fay said that the Board and the Planning Board put a great value on the Road Review Committee for assistence and knowledge. A discussion followed of the articles that were submitted by the Road Review over the past 2 years, they include, Roberts Ridge Road, New Road, Middle Road, Jellerson Road and the Bagley Road. The work on the Jellerson Road is complete. The Board will write a letter to the Road Review committee asking them to meet, do an on site inspection of these area and to report back to the Board. The Road Review will help the Planning Board also. Chrm Fay also asked if anybody had any complaints about the Road Commissioner...no one said anything. Fred told eveyone about the work he is going to do at the Dump and the happenings at the Westwind Subdivision. Apparently Jack Hutchins will not sign the Easement so Fred will have to change the ditching and the culverts. While talking about Westwinds, Dwayne Woodsome said that the slopes in the subdivision do not meet the Planning Board and Town requirements. Chrm Fay said that the Road Review Committee should also include Westwinds on their list of inspections.

Parks and Recreation/Constables: Duane McCoy, Chauncey Gerry, Tim Wilkins, Ed Waterhouse, Rudy Ross, Sam Harris, Bob Gobeil. The Parks and Recreation committee would like for the Constables to be visible to people at the public swim area on Route 5 during the summer. The Constables really have no authority as far as arresting or giving our tickets. Sel Abbott did remind the Constablesthat the Town would pay if they would like to go to school to receive 100 hours of training. The Board of Selectmen spoke to the Constables about working at the dump passing out stickers. They said they would take turns and do it.

Ed Bradley: Ed can not make the MMA meeting in Augusta tomorrow, but he will contact the geologist in charge of it.

DEP: Sel Abbott said that he was very unhappy about the fact that it has been atleast 6 weeks since they meet with Dean Marcotte in Augusta and the Board has not heard anything yet.

Town Planner/Planning Board: Andrew Timmis, Mike Hammond, Anna Jackson, Tim Nelson, Selectmen and Nancy Brandt. The Planner will work for both the Selectmen and the Planning Board. He will begin with the Comprehensive Plan, the Water Study and the Subdivision Book. He has no voting power from the Planning Board, but if Van Foglio agrees, he will have the authority to sign an electricial form. He will attend the Planning Board meetings and study the aspect of impact fees for subdividers.

hlim

APPROVED: